



Ramadan Beshiri

Date of birth: 21/09/1991 | **Nationality:** Kosovar | **Gender:** Male |

Phone number: (+383) 49450292 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

ramadanbeshiri07@gmail.com | **Email address:** ramadan.beshiri@hotmail.com |

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ramadanbeshiri/> |

WhatsApp Messenger: +38349450292 |

Address: Muje Krasniqi, 39, Mitrovica, 40000, Mitrovica, Kosovo (Home)

● ABOUT ME

Ramadan Beshiri is a Kosovar activist, born and educated in city of Mitrovica. He graduated with a master degree in Sociology at the University of Pristina and he is a member of the Association of Sociologists in Kosovo. Also he is member of Kosovo Federation of Social Workers and also member of European Democracy Youth Network (EDYN). Currently he is Professor of Sociology, founder and Executive Director of NGO "PREMISA" in Mitrovica.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

18/03/2014 – 16/11/2016 Prishtina, Kosovo
COUNCIL FOR CLIENT "ILLYRIA LIFE" SH.A.,

I was working as a Consultant and Sales Adviser at ILLYRIA Life - Company, which is a leader in the country's market of life insurance.

02/2021 – 07/2021 Prishtina, Kosovo
CALL CENTER AGENT SWISS PREMIUM

I was working as a German Speaking Agent.

15/12/2022 – CURRENT Mitrovica, Kosovo
SOCIOLOGY PROFESSOR MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL OF ECONOMY "HASAN PRISHTINA"

04/10/2022 – CURRENT Mitrovica, Kosovo
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR NGO "PREMISA"

Organizing and managing with the NGO activities, such as:

1. Advocacy and lobbying
2. Gender equality
3. Culture
4. Human rights
5. Educational trainings
6. Multiethnic identity, etc.

26/10/2023 – CURRENT Mitrovica
CHAIRMAN OF LOCAL COUNCIL OF ILIRIDA NEIGHBORHOOD MUNICIPALITY OF MITROVICA

As a Chairman of Ilirida Council in Mitrovica Municipality, my role is to make a massive difference to the success of the community of Ilirida at first. We organize formal and informal meetings with the community doing our best to address the community interest and daily challenges. Meetings are key to the Community Council on making decisions on what its priorities are and what work it has to do. The chairperson is responsible for ensuring that discussions are productive and run on-time, and that clear action points are set.

The motto of our Community Council is to provide strong leadership and inspire the involvement of the local community on decision makings to a better living conditions and social life.

06/2023 – CURRENT Prishtina, Kosovo

EDYN KOSOVO AMBASSADOR EDYN - EUROPEAN DEMOCRACY YOUTH NETWORK

Actively contributing as a Ambassador of EDYN in different events, education & awareness programs of EDYN and its partners, with focus on democratization and networking of the Kosovo youth.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2010 – 2014 Prishtina, Kosovo

BACHELOR OF SOCIOLOGY University of Pristina

Address "George Bush", Number.31, Prishtina, 10000, Prishtina, Kosovo | **Website** <https://www.uni-pr.edu/>

10/2014 – 12/2018 Prishtina, Kosovo

MASTER OF SOCIOLOGY University of Pristina

Address "George Bush", Number.31, Prishtina, 10000, Prishtina, Kosovo | **Website** <https://www.uni-pr.edu/>

2016 – 2017 Mitrovica, Kosovo

COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL TRAINING Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare

Address Driton Veliu, 40000, Mitrovica, Kosovo

10/01/2020 – 24/07/2020 Mitrovica, Kosovo

FACADE COLORING AND KNAUF Diakonie Training Center - DTC

Address Rr. Andrea Alleshi (Te Rampa), 40000, Mitrovica, Kosovo | **Website** <https://www.diakoniekosova.org/>

14/06/2022 – 25/09/2022 Paris, France

CERTIFICATE - VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Council of Europe

Address Avenue de l'Europe F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex, France, 67075, Paris, France |

Website <https://www.coe.int/web/portal/home>

02/07/2023 – 08/07/2023 Cambridge, United Kingdom

CERTIFICATE - POST-CONFLICT DEVELOPMENT AND STABILITY Woolf Institute and European Democracy Youth Network

Website <https://www.woolf.cam.ac.uk/> | **Field of study** Political sciences and civics |

Thesis Post-conflict Development and Stability

2023 Prishtina, Kosovo

CERTIFICATE - COMBATING DISCRIMINATION, HATE SPEECH AND GENDER-BASED VIOLENCE
European Union - ATRC

Website https://european-union.europa.eu/index_en

08/09/2023 – 13/09/2023 Mitrovica, Kosovo

CERTIFICATE - EMPOWERING WOMEN AND GIRLS ON RURAL AREAS, THEIR RIGHTS AND INCLUSION ON LOCAL COUNCILS

22/05/2023 – 26/05/2023 Prishtina, Kosovo

CERTIFICATE - MULTI AGENCY SAFEGUARDING CHANNEL Ministry of Internal Affairs

Website <https://mpb.rks-gov.net/>

03/2023 – 09/2023 Prishtina, Kosovo

APPRECIATION CERTIFICATE - WEEK OF WOMEN 2023 USAID, NDI, SDC.

Website <https://www.usaid.gov/sq/kosovo>

24/11/2023 – 26/11/2023 Prishtina, Kosovo

CERTIFICATE - INSTRUCTOR AT WORK PLACE Kosovo Economic Chamber of Commerce & GIZ Kosovo

Website <https://www.oek-kcc.org/>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ALBANIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
GERMAN	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
SERBIAN	A2	A2	A2	A2	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Social Media | Google Drive | Google Docs

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

2021 – CURRENT Štefánikova 6/A, 811 05 Bratislava

Member - European Democracy Youth Network (EDYN) We are concerned citizens. We live in European countries with totalitarian histories - from Tallin to Tirana, from Prague to Baku. We are civic activists, political leaders and journalists, and we share the commitment and willpower to defend the freedoms our parents fought for. We refrain from the policies of hate and division to unite our societies against authoritarian revisionism.

Link <https://edyn.eu/>

18/12/2012 – CURRENT Prishtina/Kosovo

Member - Association of Sociologists in Kosovo

2022 – CURRENT Rr.Illuja Braja Nr.16; 40010 Mitrovicë Veriore

Member - Kosovo Federation of Social Workers (UPSK)

Link <https://www.ifsw.org/member-organisation/kosovo/>

05/01/2015 – CURRENT Mitrovica

Member - Athletics Club KA "Trepça 89"

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: AM

Driving Licence: A1

Driving Licence: A2

Driving Licence: A

Driving Licence: B1

Driving Licence: B

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

08/06/2021 – 11/06/2021 – Qamil Hoxha street ob. no 29 apartment no. 7, Prishtina 10000, Kosovo
Youth in Politics: Governance and Political Systems Policy and Skills Development Course

01/07/2021 – 04/07/2021 – FOL LEVIZJA Andrea Gropa, No.35, 10000 Prishtinë
Creative Writing and Public Policy Analysis

13/04/2022 – 14/04/2022 – Andrea Gropa, Prishtina 10000 Pristina, Kosovo
DISICON - Information Integrity Conference 2022

Link <https://www.ndi.org/>
